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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

District of Columbia

United States of America
ARATNE R N Case: 1:22-mj-00108
Assign Date: 5/16/2022

Description: COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRANT

P L R e

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer
YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
fname u_rp;'r.\n!r 1o be m‘n'_\'h‘cf,r BR.ADLEY JALMES BOKOSKJ.

who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

3 Indictment T Superseding Indictment O Information O Superseding Information N Complaint

3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition O Violation Notice 3 Order of the Court
This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) - Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2) - Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) - Disorderly Conduct on Capitol Grounds
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G) - Parade, Demonstrate, or Picket in any of the Capitol Buildings

7 2022.05.16
.“"' e 1 6:56:32 04'00
Date:  05/16/2022 =

Issuing officer's signature

City and state: Washington, D.C. Robin M. Meriweather, U.S. Magistrate Judge
y 1 SOH e Printed name and title

Return

This warrant was received on (date) :/‘b/z' oL, and the person was arrested on (date) —S;LL‘;ZML
at fcity and state) E,A_(’ L! o MM

Date: _S__/L‘Lr/_z&ll > A m‘n; icer's si
Bazad W. lﬁﬁé“W‘—"“‘-r‘%‘ﬁ'

For
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AD 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

District of Columbia

United States of America )
V. ) Case: 1:22-mj-00108

BRADLEY JAMES BOKOSKI, (6/6/1963) ) Assigned to: Judge Meriweather, Robin M.

MATTHEW BOKOSKI. (11/14/1990) ) Assign Date: 5/16/2022
; Description;: COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRANT
)

Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of January 6. 2021 in the county of in the
in the District of __ Columbia _ , the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section Offense Description

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) - Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2) - Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) - Disorderly Conduct on Capitol Grounds

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G) - Parade. Demonstrate, or Picket in any of the Capitol Buildings

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See attached statement of facts.

X Continued on the attached sheet.

RBrians M. Yimfail

Complainant’s signature

Brian W. Kimball, Special Agent

Printed name and title

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed R. Crim. P. 4.1

by telephone. %/ %/ 2022.05.16
- . . - ' l
e 051600 16:55:32 -04'00
Judge’s signature
City and state: Washington, D.C. Robin M. Meriweather, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title
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Assign Date: 5/16/2022
Description: COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRANT

STATEMENT OF FACTS

Your affiant, Brian Kimball, is a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI). I have been employed as an FBI Special Agent since 2005 and I am currently assigned to
the Salt Lake City Division, Provo Resident Agency. Currently, I am tasked with investigating
criminal activity in and around the United States Capitol grounds on January 6, 2021. As a Special
Agent with the FBI, T am authorized by law or by a Government agency to engage in or supervise
the prevention, detection, investigation, or prosecution of alleged violations of Federal criminal
laws.

The U.S. Capitol is secured 24 hours a day by U.S. Capitol Police. Restrictions around the
U.S. Capitol include permanent and temporary security barriers and posts manned by U.S. Capitol
Police. Only authorized people with appropriate identification were allowed access inside the U.S.
Capitol. On January 6, 2021, the exterior plaza of the U.S. Capitol was also closed to members of
the public.

On January 6. 2021. a joint session of the United States Congress convened at the United
States Capitol, which is located at First Street, SE, in Washington, D.C. During the joint session,
elected members of the United States House of Representatives and the United States Senate were
meeting in separate chambers of the United States Capitol to certify the vote count of the Electoral
College of the 2020 Presidential Election, which had taken place on November 3, 2020. The joint
session began at approximately 1:00 p.m. Shortly thereafter, by approximately 1:30 p.m., the
House and Senate adjourned to separate chambers to resolve a particular objection. Vice President
Mike Pence was present and presiding, first in the joint session, and then in the Senate chamber.

As the proceedings continued in both the House and the Senate, and with Vice President
Mike Pence present and presiding over the Senate, a large crowd gathered outside the U.S. Capitol.
As noted above, temporary and permanent barricades were in place around the exterior of the U.S.
Capitol building, and U.S. Capitol Police were present and attempting to keep the crowd away
from the Capitol building and the proceedings underway inside.

At such time, the certification proceedings were still underway and the exterior doors and
windows of the U.S. Capitol were locked or otherwise secured. Members of the U.S. Capitol Police
attempted to maintain order and keep the crowd from entering the Capitol; however, around 2:00
p.m., individuals in the crowd forced entry into the U.S. Capitol, including by breaking windows
and by assaulting members of the U.S. Capitol Police, as others in the crowd encouraged and
assisted those acts.

Shortly thereafter, at approximately 2:20 p.m. members of the United States House of
Representatives and United States Senate, including the President of the Senate, Vice President
Mike Pence, were instructed to—and did—evacuate the chambers. Accordingly. the joint session
of the United States Congress was effectively suspended until shortly after 8:00 p.m. Vice
President Pence remained in the United States Capitol from the time he was evacuated from the
Senate Chamber until the sessions resumed.
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During national news coverage of the aforementioned events, video footage which
appeared to be captured on mobile devices of persons present on the scene depicted evidence of
violations of local and federal law, including scores of individuals inside the U.S. Capitol building
without authority to be there.

Evidence Linking MATTHEW BOKOSKI to Assaulf on the U.S. Capitol

On or about January 7, 2021, the FBI received a tip that MATTHEW BOKOSKI of
Chicago, Illinois had been inside the Capitol Building on January 6, 2021 and had posted about
his actions on Facebook and Kik, a mobile messaging app. The tipster (hereinafter, “T-1")
reported that MATTHEW BOKOSKI had posted that he was in Washington, D.C. with his father
(BRADLEY BOKOSKI) on January 6, 2021. T-1 was familiar with MATTHEW BOKOSKI
through a social media group and identified a Facebook account associated with the name
“Matthew Ryan Bokoski” as belonging to MATTHEW BOKOSKI.

On or about January 11, 2021, another tipster (hereinafter, “T-2"") submitted an online tip
to the FBI regarding the participation of MATTHEW BOKOSKI in the January 6 Capitol riot. T-
2 included screenshots of comments, videos, and photos that MATTHEW BOKOSKI had posted
to Facebook on January 6, 2021. A screenshot of content posted to MATTHEW BOKOSKI’s
Facebook account can be seen below in Figure 1.

Matthew Ryan Bokoski
%)

[b Like D Comment

Figure 1

2
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One of the Facebook comments indicates that MATTHEW BOKOSKI was inside the
Capitol Building with his father. The comment reads: “T was with my dad and walked right up the
capital steps and inside with others.” A screenshot of the comment is below in Figure 2.

W Sprint 5:47 PM < 75% (64 )

< o Matthew Ryan Bokoski
24m- @

So here's part of today in DC...

I'm sure plenty of y'all will have an opinion which
I've no issue with. | was in the middle of everything
today and witnessed it all first hand. The day
started with everyone meeting at the Ellipse to
hear the president, from there everyone walked to
capital hill peacefully. | was there and wanted to
witness it first hand and have a personal recording
of events that isn't from mainstream media. This
while a record for myself is for you to witness part
of what | did and form your own opinion.

Millions of people were in the streets today, |
myself interacted with hundreds of people talked
to them and had healthy constructive
conversations and listened to all views. | walked
with the crowds and videoed them and 99% of
today was a peaceful protest. Aside from a few
incidents, that I'm just now seeing as it wasn't
possible to check online while in such a large
crowd cellphone data wasn't loading.

| was with my dad and walked right up the capital
steps and inside with others. While inside police

Write a comment... @y

a® ®E s =

Figure 2

On January 14, 2021, law enforcement officers interviewed MATTHEW BOKOSKI in
person in Chicago, Illinois. MATTHEW BOKOSKI admitted that on January 6, 2021, he and his
father walked around the U.S. Capitol grounds and entered the U.S. Capitol Building. He further
stated that he took photos and video during his January 6, 2021 entry and presence in the U.S.
Capitol Building. He confirmed that the “Matthew Ryan Bokoski” Facebook account belongs to
him and that he had posted photos and comments to this account on January 6, 2021. He told the
interviewing agents that the January 6, 2021 rally was effective because the participants were able
to “shut down” the government.

Following his interview, MATTHEW BOKOSKI voluntarily provided law enforcement
with photos that he had taken on January 6, 2021 including photos that appear to have been taken
from inside the restricted area. Within these photos. police barriers and the West Front Inaugural
Platform can be observed.
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Figure 3 Figure 4

Figure 5

Among the photos MATTHEW BOKOSKI provided to law enforcement is a photo taken
from the Northwest Terrace. A red arrow marks the Senate Parliamentarian Door, which was
breached at approximately 2:42 PM according to security footage.
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Figure 6

Included in the photos that MATTHEW BOKOSKI provided to law enforcement is a photo
of himself. He can be seen wearing a red and blue “TRUMP 2020” flag on his back and a red and

blue knit cap with a pom-pom on top.

Figure 7

In connection with this investigation, this affiant reviewed Capitol security footage. In that
footage. I observed an individual who appeared to be MATTHEW BOKOSKI, wearing the same
blue and red knit cap and red and blue flag, unlawfully enter the U.S. Capitol Building through the
Senate Parliamentarian door at approximately 2:47 p.m. on January 6, 2021. MATTHEW

5
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BOKOSKI entered through the door approximately five minutes after it was breached, and he
appears to be taking photographs or recording video upon his entry into the Capitol Building.

Figure § Figure 9

According to Facebook records, the account with username “Matthew Ryan Bokoski™ is
identified by account number 562229240. On May 3, 2022, U.S. Magistrate Judge Robin M.
Meriweather in the District of Columbia authorized a search warrant for the Facebook account
associated with account number 562229240. The search warrant return contained the following
video and posts:

1. A video was sent from the account on January 6, 2021 at approximately 4:40 PM EST and
the following image, which I recognize as taken within the U.S. Capitol building, was
saved from that video:

Figure 10
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2. On or about January 7, 2021, BOKOSKI posted “this all happened before I went up to the
capital. So only thing I'm guilty of is trespassing on federal property if you want to get
down to it. [ kept my distance from police and even thanked them for being out and making
sure things don’t get insane.”

Evidence Linking BRADLEY BOKOSKI to Assault on the U.S. Capitol

On or about January 17, 2021, another tipster (hereinafter, *“T-3") submitted an online tip
regarding the photos that MATTHEW BOKOSKI had posted to his Facebook account. In one of
the photos inside the Capitol Building, T-3 circled the face of a man with eyeglasses and a white
mustache and identified this man as BRADLEY BOKOSKI. T-3 also identified BRADLEY
BOKOSKTI’s place of work.

Figure 11

T-3 also submitted the photo shown in Figure 11 in which individuals resembling
BRADLEY BOKOSKI and MATTHEW BOKOSKI were photographed together.

Figure 12

On or about June 9, 2021, FBI agents conducted open source and law enforcement database
checks, including a check of state driver’s license records. Through those checks, FBI agents
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located a driver’s license record for “Bradley Bokoski.” The checks further revealed pertinent
biographical data, such as BRADLEY BOKOSKI's date of birth. Your affiant compared the
photograph shown above in Figure 11 with BRADLEY BOKOSKI’s driver’s license photo and
believes that the individual in Figure 11 is BRADLEY BOKOSKI.

On June 21, 2021, law enforcement officers spoke with BRADLEY BOKOSKI. In his
interview, BRADLEY BOKOSKI told law enforcement his place of employment, which was
consistent with the information provided by T-3. He volunteered that he entered the Capitol
building with his son, MATTHEW BOKOSKI. He further acknowledged that MATTHEW
BOKOSKI had taken photos of their activities and had posted photos to Facebook.

In my review of Capitol security footage, I also observed an individual who appeared to be
BRADLEY BOKOSKI unlawfully entering the U.S. Capitol Building through the Senate
Parliamentarian door at approximately 2:47 p.m. on January 6, 2021. BRADLEY BOKOSKI can
be seen holding a cell phone and appears to be recording video or taking photographs of his entry
into the Capitol Buildingz. BRADLEY BOKOSKI (circled in white) is accompanied by
MATTHEW BOKOSKI (circled in red). Father and son moved with a crowd down a corridor
where the crowd met with a police line of approximately 10-15 officers. BRADLEY BOKOSKI
and MATTHEW BOKOSKI turned around and exited the building through the Senate
Parliamentarian door at approximately 2:52 p.m. They were in the building for approximately 4-5
minutes.

b
o

»

Figure 13 Figure 14 -
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Figure 15

Law enforcement officers also obtained body worn camera from a Metropolitan Police
Department Officer who was present near the northwest lawn during the afternoon of January 6,
2021. In video footage timestamped 2:36 p.m.. the face of BRADLEY BOKOSKI can be seen. A
static image from the body-worn camera is shown below, with BRADLEY BOKOSKI identified

by a red circle:

Z0Z21-P1-96 15:36:29 -9500

AXDN BOOY 3 Xe@3ISBOHE ‘

Figure 15

Based on the foregoing, your affiant submits that there is probable cause to believe that
BRADLEY BOKOSKI and MATTHEW BOKOSKI violated 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) and (2),
which makes it a crime to (1) knowingly enter or remain in any restricted building or grounds
without lawful authority to do: and (2) knowingly, and with intent to impede or disrupt the orderly
conduct of Government business or official functions, engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct

9
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in, or within such proximity to, any restricted building or grounds when, or so that, such conduct,
in fact, impedes or disrupts the orderly conduct of Government business or official functions; or
attempts or conspires to do so. For purposes of Section 1752 of Title 18, a “restricted building”
includes a posted, cordoned off, or otherwise restricted area of a building or grounds where the
President or other person protected by the Secret Service, including the Vice President, is or will
be temporarily visiting; or any building or grounds so restricted in conjunction with an event
designated as a special event of national significance.

Your affiant submits there is also probable cause to believe that BRADLEY BOKOSKI
and MATTHEW BOKOSKI violated 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) and (G). which makes it a crime
to willfully and knowingly (D) utter loud, threatening, or abusive language, or engage in disorderly
or disruptive conduct, at any place in the Grounds or in any of the Capitol Buildings with the intent
to mmpede, disrupt, or disturb the orderly conduct of a session of Congress or either House of
Congress, or the orderly conduct in that building of a hearing before, or any deliberations of, a
committee of Congress or either House of Congress; and (G) parade, demonstrate, or picket in any
of the Capitol Buildings.

Respectfully Submitted,

BB ian/ M_Yindai

Brian W. Kimball

Special Agent

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Salt Lake City Division, Provo Resident
Agency

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Ped R Crim. P. 4.1 by
telephone, this 16 day of May, 2022.

ROBIN M. MERIWEATHER
U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE

10
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AOD 442 (Rev. 11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

District of Columbia

United States of America

" ) Case: 1:22-mj-00108
BRADLEY JAMES BOKOSKI ) Assigned to: Judge Meriweather, Robin M.

) Assign Date: 5/16/2022
) Description: COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRANT
)

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT
To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay
(name of person to be arrested) BRADLEY JAMES BOKOSKI .

who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

O Indictment O Superseding Indictment O Information (3 Superseding Information [ Complaint

0 Probation Violation Petition (3 Supervised Release Violation Petition O Violation Notice [ Order of the Court
This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) - Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2) - Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) - Disorderly Conduct on Capitol Grounds

40 US.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G) - Parade, Demonstrate, or Picket in any of the Capitol Buildings

| 2022.05.16
o Aot e 56:32 04'00"

Date: 05/16/2022
Issuing officer’s signature
City and state: Washington, D.C. Robin M. Meriweather, U.S. Magistrate Judge
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:
Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title
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& AO 466A (Rev. 10/03) Waiver of Rule 5 & 5.1 Hearings

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

Central DISTRICT OF Utah
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
WAIVER OF RULE 5 & 5.1 HEARINGS
(Complaint/Indictment)
V.
CASE NUMBER: _2:22mj374 CMR
RAD J 0] K
Defendant CHARGING DISTRICTS )
I understand that fgaﬁggs Carg 1{@,%%1&% (iB the District of Columbia
. o 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a}2)
alleging violation of 40 y.g.C. § 5104(c)(2)(DJ and that I have been arrested in this district and

40 US.Co§ STikeegtlian

taken before a judge, who has informed me of the charge(s) and my rights to:

(1) retain counsel or request the assignment of counsel if I am unable to retain counsel;
2) an identity hearing to determine whether I am the person named in the charges;
(3) a preliminary hearing (unless an indictment has been returned or information filed) to determine whether there is probable

cause to believe an offense has been committed by me, the hearing to be held in this district or the district of prosecution; and
(C)) Request transfer of the proceedings to this district under Rule 20, Fed. R. Crim, P., in order to plead guilty.
I HEREBY WAIVE (GIVE UP) MY RIGHT TO A(N):
( \/) identity hearing

( A preliminary hearing

() identity hearing but request a preliminary hearing be held in the prosecuting district and, therefore, consent to the issuance of
an order requiring my appearance in the prosecuting district where the charges are pending against me,

5’21[27_

Date Defense Counsel
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Order Setting Conditions of Release (Modified 07/07/20 UT)

United States District Court

DISTRICT OF UTAH
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA——————ORDER SETTING
CONDITIONS OF RELEASE

V.
BRADLEY BOKOSKI
Case Number: 2:22mj374-CMR

IT IS SO ORDERED that the release of the defendant is subject to the following conditions:

(1) The defendant must not commit any offense in violation of federal, state or local or tribal law while on release in
this case.

(2) The defendant must immediately advise the court, defense counsel and the U.S. attorney in writing of any change
in address and telephone number.

(3) The defendant must appear in court as required and must surrender for service of any sentence imposed.

The defendant must next appear at (if blank, to be notified) Zoom Hearing in Washington, D.C.
PLACE
Enter text. on 5/31/2022 at 1pm (EST)
DATE AND TIME

Release on Personal Recognizance or Unsecured Bond
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant be released provided that:
(4) The defendant promises to appear in court as required and to surrender for service of any sentence imposed.

(5) The defendant executes an unsecured bond binding the defendant to pay the United States the sum of

Enter text. dollars  ($) Enter text.

in the event of a failure to appear as required or to surrender as directed for service of any sentence imposed.

Page 1 of 4
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Additional Conditions of Release

Upon finding that release by one of the above methods will not by itself reasonably assure the appearance of the defendant
and the safety of other persons and the community, it is FURTHER ORDERED that the release of the defendant is subject to the
conditions marked below:

(6) The defendant must:

X (a)

K (b)

maintain or actively seek verifiable employment and/or maintain or commence an educational program as approved
by the pretrial officer,
abide by the following restrictions on his/her personal associations, place of abode, or travel:

X (c)

(d)

X (e)
L@

O (g

O (h)

0 )
()]
0 ()

ON(Y)
X (m)
O (n)
U (o)

U (p)
O @

O m

K@) maintain-residence-and-do-not-change-without prior-permission-from-the-pretrial-officer:

i (ii) not travel outside the state of Utah or D.C., for court purposes, without prior permission from the pretrial

officer.

K (iii) not travel outside the United States without prior permission from the Court,

avoid all contact, directly or indirectly, with any person who is or may be an alleged victim, potential witness and/or

codefendant in the investigation or prosecution. List of persons to be provided to the defendant by the Government,

Defendant is not to discuss the case with his son,

report on a regular basis to the pretrial officer as directed. Immediately report to the pretrial officer any contact with

law enforcement personnel, including arrests, questioning, or traffic stops.

not possess a firearm, ammunition, destructive device, or other dangerous weapon.

1 not use alcohol, [J not use alcohol to excess, [ not frequent establishments where alcohol is the main item of

order.

not use or unlawfully possess a narcotic drug and other controlled substances defined in 21 U.S.C.§ 802 unless

prescribed by a licensed medical practitioner. Prescriptions should be reported to the pretrial officer. You shall not

use, possess, ingest, or market products containing THC in any form or CBD products which are not obtained from a

pharmacy by prescription,

submit to drug/alcohol testing as directed by the pretrial officer; defendant shall pay all or part of the cost of the drug

testing:

[J (1) iftesting reveals illegal drug use, the defendant must participate in drug and/or alcohol abuse treatment, if
deemed advisable by the pretrial officer; defendant shall pay all or part of the cost of the program, based
upon your ability to pay as the pretrial officer determines.

[1 (2) iftesting reveals illegal drug use, the court will be notified immediately, with further action to be
determined.

you must submit to Remote Alcohol Testing and abide by all of the program requirements for a period of * days.

You must pay all or part of the costs of participation in the program as directed by the pretrial officer,

participate in a program of inpatient or outpatient substance abuse therapy and counseling if deemed advisable by

the pretrial officer; defendant shall pay all or part of the cost of the program, based upon your ability to pay as the

pretrial officer determines,

undergo mental health evaluation and complete any recommended treatment, as directed by the pretrial officer, and

take any mental health medications as prescribed; defendant shall pay all or part of the cost of the program, based

upon your ability to pay as the pretrial officer determines.

surrender any passport to the United States Clerk of the Court, District of Utah within 7 days,

not obtain or apply for passport.

not incur new credit charges or open additional lines of credit without prior permission from the pretrial officer.

not be employed in any fiduciary capacity or any position allowing access to credit or personal information of

others.

not view, access or possess any sexually explicit materials.

not have contact with individuals under 18 years of age without the supervision of an adult who is previously

approved by the Court or pretrial officer.

participate in one of the following location restriction program components and abide by its requirements as the

pretrial officer instructs, Pay all or part of the cost of location monitoring based upon your ability to pay as

determined by the pretrial officer, No overnight travel without Court approval,

O (i) Curfew. You are restricted to your residence every day (Enter) from Enter to Enter or [ as directed by
the pretrial officer; or

[J (ii) Home Detention. You are restricted to your residence at all times except for employment, education,
religious services, medical, substance abuse or mental health treatment, attorney visits, court appearances,
court-ordered obligations, or other activities preapproved by the pretrial officer; or

Page 2 of 4
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0 (s)

[0 (iii) Home Incarceration. You ate restricted to 24-hour-a-day lock-down except for medical necessities and
court appearances or other activities specifically approved by the Court.

[ (iv) Stand Alone Monitoring, You have no residential curfew, home detention, or home incarceration
restrictions. However, you must comply with the location or travel restrictions as imposed by the court,
Note: Stand Alone Monitoring should be used in conjunction with global positioning system (GPS)
technology.

submit to the following location monitoring technology and comply with its requirements as directed:

0 (i) Location monitoring technology as directed by the pretrial services or supervising officer; or

{3 (ii) Radio Frequency (RF);

[J (iii) Global Positioning Satellite (GPS);

1 (iv) Voice Recognition Monitoring (requires analog phone service at approved residence at participant’s

®

O

0
I (w)

0O
O

8
9

exXpense);
O (v) Virtual Monitoring Application (requires smartphone with location services and push notification features
enabled at participant’s expense).
submit person, residence, office, or vehicle to a search, conducted by the pretrial officer at a reasonable time and in
a reasonable manner, based upon reasonable suspicion of contraband or evidence of a violation of a condition of
release; failure to submit to a search may be grounds for revocation; the defendant will warn any other residents that
the premises may be subject to searches pursuant to this condition,
participate in the United States Probation and Pretrial Services Office Computer and Internet Monitoring Program
under a [J co-payment plan or [J non-co-payment plan, and will comply with the provisions outlined in:
L] (i) Appendix A - Limited Internet Access (Compufer and internet use, as approved);
[0 (ii) Appendix B - Restricted Internet Access (Computer access only, as approved);
{1 (iii) Appendix C - Restricted Computer Access (No computer or internet access except for approved
employment),

All computers, internet accessible devices, media storage devices, and digital media accessible to the defendant are
subject to manual inspection/search, configuration, and the installation of monitoring software and/or hardware.

The defendant must submit person, residence, office, or vehicle to a search, conducted by the pretrial officer at a
reasonable time and in a reasonable manner, based upon reasonable suspicion of contraband or evidence of a
violation of a condition of release; failure to submit to a search may be grounds for revocation; the defendant will
warn any other residents that all computers, internet accessible devices, media storage devices, and digital media
may be subject to searches pursuant to this condition.

execute a bond or an agreement to forfeit upon failing to appear as required, the-following sum of money or
designated property.

post with the court the following indicia of ownership of the above-described property, or the following amount or
percentage of the above-described money:

execute a bail bond with solvent sureties in the amount of § Enter text.

be placed in the custody of a third party, who agrees (a) to supervise the defendant in accordance with all the
conditions of release, (b) to use every effort to assure the appearance of the defendant at all scheduled court
proceedings, and (c) to notify the court immediately in the event the defendant violates any conditions of release or
disappears.

Name of person or organization
Address
City and state  (Telno.)

Signed:

Custodian or Proxy
The defendant must cooperate in the collection of a DNA sample if the collection is authorized by
42 US.C. § 14135a.

Attend Pretrial Pathways Program as directed by Pretrial Services.

Additional conditions: Enter text.
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Advice of Penalties and Sanctions

TO THE DEFENDANT:
YOU ARE ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING PENALTIES AND SANCTIONS:

A violation of any of the foregoing conditions of release may result in the inmediate issuance of a warrant fot your arrest, a
revocation of release, an order of detention, and a prosecution for contempt of court and could result in a term of imprisonment, a fine,
or both,

The commission of a Federal offense while on pretrial release will result in an additional sentence of a term of imprisonment .
of not more than ten years, if the offense is a felony; or a term of imprisonment of not more than one year, 1£lh¢0ffen5545ﬂ—
misdemeanor. This sentence will be in addition to any other sentence. i

Federal law makes it a crime punishable by up to ten years of imprisonment, and a $250,000 fine or both to obstruct a i
criminal investigation. It is a crime punishable by up to ten years of imprisonment and a $250,000 fine or both to tamper with a
witness, victim or informant; to retaliate or attempt to retaliate against a witness, victim or informant; or to intimidate or attempt to |
intimidate a witness, victim, juror, informant, or officer of the court. The penalties for tampering, retaliation, or intimidation are i
significantly more serious if they involve a killing or attempted killing, i

If after release, you knowingly fail to appear as required by the conditions of release, or to surrender for the service of
sentence, you may be prosecuted for failing to appear or surrender and additional punishment may be imposed, If you are convicted
of: i

(1) an offense punishable by death, life imprisonment, or imprisonment for a term of fifteen years or more, you will be :

fined not more than $250,000 or imprisoned for not more than 10 years, or both;

(2) an offense punishable by imprisonment for a term of five years or more, but less than fifteen years, you will be fined

not more than $250,000 or imprisoned for not more than five years, or both;
(3) any other felony, you will be fined not more than $250,000 or imprisoned not more than two years, or both; ,
(4) amisdemeanor, you shall be fined not more than $100,000 or imprisoned not more than one year, or both. |

A term of imprisonment imposed for failure to appear or surrender must be in addition to the sentence for any other offense.
In addition, a failure to appear or surrender may result in the forfeiture of any bond posted.

Acknowledgment of Defendant
I acknowledge that I am the defendant in this case and that I am aware of the conditions of release. I promise to obey all

conditions of release, to appear as directed and to surrender for service of any sentence imposed. I am aware of the penalties and
sanctions set forth above, ] . . . -

City and State
Directions to the United States Marshal

The defendant is ORDERED released after processing,
The United States marshal is ORDERED to keep the defendant in custody until notified by the clerk or judicial officer that the |
defendant has posted bond and/or complied with all other conditions for release. The defendant must be produced before the
appropriate judicial officer at the time and place specified, if still in custody,

Datc:_/(jlﬁ}) w’ 16 2T C@WW ﬂ’___, |

Signature of Judicial Officer

<

O

Cecilia M. Romero, United States Magistrate Judge

Name and Title of Judicial Officer
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US District Court Electronic Case Filing System

District of Utah (Central)
CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 2:22-mj-00374-CMR-1

Case title: USA v. Bokoski

Date Filed: 05/25/2022
Date Terminated: 05/27/2022

Assigned to: Magistrate Judge Cecilia
M. Romero

Defendant (1)

Bradley James Bokoski
TERMINATED: 05/27/2022

Pending Counts
None

Highest Offense Level (Opening)

None

Terminated Counts

None

Highest Offense Level (Terminated)

None

Complaints

represented by Carlos A. Garcia

FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
DISTRICT OF UTAH

46 W BROADWAY STE 110
SALT LAKE CITY. UT 84101
(801)524-4010

Email: carlos garcia@fd.org
LEAD ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Public Defender or
Community Defender Appointment

Disposition

Disposition

Disposition

https://utd-ecf.sso.den/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl7936064021785002-L 1 0-1
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Plaintiff

USA represented by Bryan R. Whittaker
US ATTORNEY'S OFFICE
111 S MAIN ST STE 1800
SALTLAKE CITY, UT 84111-2176
(801) 325-3350
Email: bryan.whittaker@usdoj.gov
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Assistant US Attorney

Date Filed # |Docket Text

05/25/2022 1 | Arrest (Rule 5) of Bradley James Bokoski Warrant out of the USDC Columbia.
Assigned to Magistrate Judge Cecilia M. Romero (Attachments: # 1 Statement
of Facts, # 2 Warrant)(lam) (Entered: 05/25/2022)

05/25/2022 2 |ORDER SETTING IN PERSON HEARING OR TRIAL as to Bradley James
Bokoski Initial Appearance - Rule 5 set for 5/27/2022 at 10:30 AM in Rm 8.400
before Magistrate Judge Cecilia M. Romero. Signed by Magistrate Judge Cecilia
M. Romero on 5/25/2022.(lam) (Entered: 05/25/2022)

05/26/2022 3 | Governments Position Regarding Detention as to Bradley James Bokoski
(Whittaker, Bryan) (Entered: 05/26/2022)

05/27/2022 4 | **SEALED DOCUMENT** PRETRIAL SERVICES REPORT as to Bradley
James Bokoski (mec) (Entered: 05/27/2022)

05/27/2022 5 | Governments Position Regarding Detention as to Bradley James Bokoski
(Whittaker, Bryan) (Entered: 05/27/2022)

05/27/2022 6 | **SEALED DOCUMENT**AMENDED PRETRIAL SERVICES REPORT as
to Bradley James Bokoski (mec) (Entered: 05/27/2022)

05/27/2022 7 | Minute Entry for proceedings held before Magistrate Judge Cecilia M. Romero:

Initial Appearance in Rule 5/5.1 Proceedings as to Bradley James Bokoski held
on 5/27/2022. Defendant present with counsel and in custody. Defendant
requests counsel. Financial Affidavit submitted. Court provisionally appoints
FPD counsel. Appearance entered by Carlos A. Garcia for Bradley James
Bokoski on behalf of defendant. Added attorney Carlos A. Garcia for Bradley
James Bokoski. Waiver of Rule 5 Hearings reviewed and submitted in court.
Government does not seek detention. Court hears from both parties. Court
orders Defendant released on standard and special conditions. SEE ORDER
SETTING CONDITIONS OF RELEASE.

Attorney for Plaintiff: Bryan Whittaker, Attorney for Defendant: Carlos Garcia,
FPD. Interpreter: Not Needed. Probation Officer: Morgan Whalen. Court
Reporter: Electronic.(Time Start: 10:38:13 AM, Time End: 10:53:41 AM, Room
8.400.) (mas) (Entered: 05/27/2022)
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05/27/2022

DOCKET TEXT ORDER APPOINTING FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER as
to Bradley James Bokoski. No attached document.

Representation shall continue for any post-sentencing activities initiated by the
US Probation Office. Signed by Magistrate Judge Cecilia M. Romero on
5/27/2022.(mas) (Entered: 05/27/2022)

05/27/2022

WAIVER of Rule 5(c)(3) Hearing by Bradley James Bokoski (mas) (Entered:
05/27/2022)

05/27/2022

ORDER Setting Conditions of Release as to Bradley James Bokoski. NOTE:
Any future review of detention will remain with the magistrate judge who
entered the first detention order, even if an order of referral to a different
magistrate judge is entered on this defendant's case. Signed by Magistrate Judge
Cecilia M. Romero on 5/27/2022.(mas) (Entered: 05/27/2022)

05/27/2022

Notice to USDC District of Columbia of a Rule 5 or Rule 32 Initial Appearance
as to Bradley James Bokoski. Your case number is: 1:22mj108 RMM. Docket
sheet and documents attached. (If you require certified copies of any documents,
please send a request to utdecf clerk@utd.uscourts.gov. If you wish to designate
a different email address for future transfers, send your request to
InterDistrictTransfer TXND(@txnd.uscourts.gov.) (mas) (Entered: 05/27/2022)

06/01/2022

13

Receipt for Surrender of Passport as to Bradley James Bokoski. issued by USA
re: 11 Order Setting Conditions of Release. (mh) (Entered: 06/01/2022)

https://utd-ecf.sso.den/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl7936064021785002-L 1 0-1 6/2/2022



